Correen Kakegamic

From: Delta <delta@maverickav.com>

Sent: April 26, 2024 1:49 PM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: RNAN Legal Correen Kakegamic Falls Room May 14, 2024

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Please see your requested Event Technology and Audio-Visual Support quotation below. Feel free to contact me
at your convenience with questions or to go over details. You can confirm your order by simply replying to this
email with your authorization to proceed. All Event Technology billings will appear on your master hotel invoice,
you do not pay us directly.

We look forward to serving you and your guests.
Best
DELTA BILLING - NAN Legal Correen Kakegamic Falls Room May 14, 2024

VISUALS (Kakabeka Room)

Board Room Display Package One

Includes: 70" 4K Flat Panel Display, Power Bar and AC Cables
$255.00/day

UNIFIED COMMUNICATIONS DEVICE ZOOM/HYBRID
Yamaha CS-700 Camera System w/ Beamforming Microphones
$275.00/day

Event Technology Equipment: $530.00
Technical Support Fee: $79.50
Total: $609.50

Chris Ficek

Maverick Group

1543 Arthur Street East
Thunder Bay, ON P7E5N5
M: 807-627-6444

TF: 877-607-4386

Honoured to live and work on the traditional territory of the Ojibwa of Fort William First Nation, signatory to the
Robinson-Superior Treaty of 1850. We also acknowledge the contributions of Métis peoples to our community.

From: Correen Kakegamic <ckakegamic@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 4:40 PM

To: Delta <delta@maverickav.com>

Subject: RE: AV Support Inquiry - Meeting date: May 14, 2024



